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Ruth Nettles O9044Y )1 )S

From: Freedman, Maggie [Maggie.Freedman@ruden.com] on behalf of Smallwood, Mary
[Mary.Smallwood@ruden.com]

Sent: Friday, March 05, 2010 10:47 AM

To: Filings@psc.state.flus

Ce: Patti Daniel; Gary Morse; ezimmerman@hometownamerica.net

Subject: Docket No. 090447-WS - CWS Communities LP d/b/a Palm Valley Utilities

Attachments: 0839 001.pdf

Three (3) pages filed on behalf of CWS Communities LP d/b/a Paim Vailey Utilities by Mary F. Smailwood, Ruden McClosky P.A.,
215 S. Monroe Street, Suite 815, Tallahassee, FL 32301, (850) 412-2005, (850) 412-1304 facsimile,
Mary. Smallwood@Ruden.com.

: Maggie Freedman .
Legal Secretary Am

215 South Monroe Street

Suite 815

Tallahassee, FL 32301

Direct 850-412-2021 | Fax 850-412-1321

Maggie Freedman@ruden.com | www.ruden.com

To subscribe to our advisaries, piease click here,

NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attachment to this e-mail message contains confidential information that may
be legally privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not review, retransmit, convert to hard copy, copy,
use or disseminate this e-mail or any attachments to it. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify us
immediately by return e-mail or by telephone at 954-764-6660 and delete this message. Please note that if this e-matl
message contains a forwarded message or is a reply to a prior message, some or all of the contents of this message or
any attachments may not have been produced by the sender.

3/5/2010 FPSC-COl




lll Ruden

McClosky

Filed Electronically

Ann Cole, Clerk

Flonda Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Qak Blvd,
Talahassee, FL 32399-0850

Re:  Docket No. 090447-W§

March S, 2010

215 50UTH MOMNROFE STREET
SUME 815
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32301

(B50) 412-2004
FAX: {850) 4121304
MARY SMALLWOOEHERUDEN.COM

CWS Communities LP d/b/a Palm Valley Utilities in Seminole County

Dear Ms. Cole:

At request of staff, I am submitting the following information in the above-referenced

docket:

Two estimates for instaliation of 3 2 mag meters.

CWS has chosen the estimate from Wayne's Diversified Services and work will

commence in the near future,

MFS8/

cc: Gary Morse
Eric Zimmerman
Patti Daniel

RM:i7240263:1

Sineerely,

%Mgéw

Mary F. Smallwood
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Mar 05 10 07:10a Gary Morse
TEN-24-200 B4: 58P FROM:PALM VALLEY 4873663856 Tg: 13923821934

362-483-2376

WAYNE’S DIVERSIFIED SERVICES
P. O, Box 5177
Deltona, ¥1. 32728
407-330-7597
waynesdiversified @hotmail.com

Date February 19, 2010 Proposal #021910-248

Proposal submitted to: Palm Valiey
Criedo, FL

We hereby propose to furnish all labor, materisl and equiprnent to install one 2” mag meter on
filter backwash line and 1 3" mag meter on reject pond effluent line.

Al material is guaranteed to be as specified or equal to and the above work to be performed in
accordance with the drawings and specifications submitted for the above work, and completed in
a workmanlike manner for the sum of eight thousand nine hundred fifty-five and no/100

Doltars ($ 8.955.00 )

With payments as follows: upon completion

Respectfully submitted
Note: This proposal may be withdrawn

By us if not accepted within 30  days,

ALL DEPOSITS ARE NONREFUNDABLE.

ACCERTANCE OF PROPOSAL
The ahovd prices, specifications and conditions are satisfactory and are herehy scoepted. You are
suthorized 1o do the work 88 specified. Payments will be made as outlined abave.

Date Signature

P.1



Mar 04 10 12:42p Gary Morse 352-483-2376 p.3
TRHR3,3988 B3 47P RO PALY VRLLEY .. 3973663096, TO: 13523821434 P.2
I -
KBHS, Inc. Eroposa!
13825 US Highway 18
Suite 302 Propossi Dete Mropogal #
Hudson, FL. 34667 2/25/2010 A9DEE
Phona: 727-383-0208 Fax 727-589-5913
Nama / Addeass Contact Sandy Sevifant

Hometown America - Palm valley

2700 Paim Valley Cir Phone 407-356-0733

LD S ] Fax 407-356-2096

Page # 1
frojece Name Meg Metar Installation
Factiity
Palm Valley
Description Qty e

Instal 3 - 27 Inch mog meters and provide certlfication for each meter.
1. Materials ~ 2" matars.
2. Labor« Install Meg Meters.
3, Materials - Miscallangous.
4. Materials - Wire Mag Mater.
5, Labor - Wire Mag Meters,
Tetal Conta 1 14,048.00
Note: Pricing For this pro)act will be held for 8 30 dey paried. As condition
of camploting This project may changs, review of the pricing will be
provded upon request, :
To eccept. thia propassl, sign and date helow nelicating your approvsl end
fiox bach 10 7278058013, P Total $15,048,00

Accepted by:

Date:




